
- 2 5 - C E B D / C / S R . 4 8 1 

481st meeting Wednesday, 6 August 1980, 
at 1 0 . 5 0 a.m. 

Chairman; Mr. BAHKEV 

CONSIDEEATIOK OF REPORTS, COMENTS АЖ) lïïFORMâTION SUBMITTED BY STATES PARTIES 
ШВЕЯ ARTICLE 9 OF THE COMEIÍTIOH" (agenda item 2 ) (continued) 

S i x t h p e r i o d i c r e p o r t of Czechoslovakia (CERD/c/66/Add.8)(concluded) 

1. Mr. PARTSCH s a i d t h a t those Governments which had taken t h e i r task s e r i o u s l y 
i n p r e p a r i n g t h e i r r e p o r t were o f t e n c r i t i c i z e d more than those which had not. 

2 . That p a r t of the Czechoslovak r e p o r t which d e a l t w i t h education appeared to 
c o n t a i n a c o n t r a d i c t i o n ; i t s t a t e d that the r i g h t to education was i n p r a c t i c e 
secured "Ъу the establishment of schools and/or i n d i v i d u a l c l a s s e s w i t h Hungarian, 
German, P o l i s h and U k r a i n i a n language of i n s t r u c t i o n " , hut went on to say that 
"schools and c l a s s e s w i t h the German language of i n s t r u c t i o n were not e s t a b l i s h e d 
due to the small concentration of German p o p u l a t i o n " . He requested an e x p l a n a t i o n . 

5 . He noted that the r e p o r t stated that the Czechoslovak S o c i a l i s t Republic f u l l y 
supported "the p o s i t i o n of the Committee on the E l i m i n a t i o n of R a c i a l D i s c r i m i n a t i o n 
vjhich r e j e c t e d r e s e r v a t i o n s made by some States to the Convention, p a r t i c u l a r l y to 
the mentioned a r t i c l e 4 " . I t was not the task of the Committee to r e j e c t 
r e s e r v a t i o n s . The Convention provided f o r such r e j e c t i o n by a two-thirds m a j o r i t y 
of States p a r t i e s , i n which case the r a t i f y i n g State could not accede to the 
Convention. Reservations f e l l i n t o three groups. F i r s t l y , the k i n d made by the 
United States of America vjhich, when s i g n i n g the Convention, had stated that 
a r t i c l e 4 should only be a p p l i e d w i t h i n the realm of n a t i o n a l l e g i s l a t i o n . Secondly, 
the kind made by the United Kingdom of Great B r i t a i n and Northern I r e l a n d , which 
had l e d to d i s c u s s i o n at previous meetings of the Committee. F i n a l l y , there were 
r e s e r v a t i o n s of the s o r t expressed by A u s t r i a , I t a l y and France to the e f f e c t that 
o b l i g a t i o n s under a r t i c l e 4 should be f u l f i l l e d w i t h due regard f o r human r i g h t s 
guarantees. In i t s r e p o r t , the Czechoslovak Government had based i t s e l f on the 
a u t h o r i t y of the Committee, but the Committee had not acted i n the way i m p l i e d 
i n the r e p o r t . 

4 . In c o n c l u s i o n , the r e p o r t s t a t e d that Czechoslovakia maintained no contacts 
w i t h r a c i s t régimes. Yet World Bank s t a t i s t i c s revealed that considerable trade 
took place between Czechoslovakia and South A f r i c a . He requested an explanation of 
the apparent c o n t r a d i c t i o n . 

5 . Mr. GOUNDIAM requested c l a r i f i c a t i o n of how appeal was made against 
a d m i n i s t r a t i v e d e c i s i o n s . Did an a p p e l l a n t have l e g a l r e p r e s e n t a t i o n ? Vi i t h regard 
to appeals which could only be made by the Prosecutor-General, what happened i f he 
was i m w i l l i n g to a c t ? 

6 . F i n a l l y , he requested an explanation of v i o l a t i o n s of the Penal Code by 
analogy. Some d e f i n i t i o n was necessary i f r a c i a l d i s c r i m i n a t i o n was to be compared 
to other v i o l a t i o n s , which had not been c l e a r l y d e f i n e d . F u r t h e r , the report 
r e f e r r e d to acts causing "considerable damage",' which again seemed open to 
a r b i t r a r y i n t e r p r e t a t i o n . 



C E R D / C / S R . 4 8 1 - 2 4 -

(Mr. Goimdiam) 

7 . The Czechoslovak Government was to he commended f o r i t s acceptance of the 
Committee's views, p a r t i c u l a r l y on F a s c i s t o r r a c i s t groups, and on the freedom of 
in f o r m a t i o n , which most would agree, had to he r e s t r i c t e d i n the c o l l e c t i v e 
i n t e r e s t . 

8 . A r t i c l e 7 vjas one of the cornerstones of the Convention, r i g h t l y m a i ntaining 
that r a c i a l d i s c r i m i n a t i o n could only f i n a l l y be elimina t e d by means of education. 
He hoped that i n i t s next r e p o r t the Czechoslovak Government would provide more 
d e t a i l s of i t s programmes to educate the people w i t h a viex-j to combating r a c i a l 
d i s c r i m i n a t i o n . 

9 . Mr. DEVETAK requested f u r t h e r d e t a i l s on the law guaranteeing the p r o t e c t i o n 
of n a t i o n a l i t i e s and t h e i r members against non-observance of t h e i r r i g h t s by 
i n d i v i d u a l s . 

1 0 . R e f e r r i n g to C o n s t i t u t i o n a l Act No. 1 4 4 / 1 9 6 8 , concerning the status of et h n i c 
groups i n the Czechoslovak S o c i a l i s t R e p u b l i c , he i n q u i r e d how "numerical s t r e n g t h " 
vias determined, and whether a n a t i o n a l i t y required a c e r t a i n minimum number of 
members f o r i t to be represented. 

1 1 . The r e p o r t stated that i n c e r t a i n cases c i t i z e n s had a r i g h t to use t h e i r own 
language i n o f f i c i a l communications, and that "two-language p u b l i c i n s c r i p t i o n s " 
e x i s t e d i n some areas; he vjished to know what the r e l e v a n t l e g i s l a t i o n was. 

1 2 . The Czechoslovak Government was to be commended f o r having granted s p e c i a l 
r i g h t s to n a t i o n a l i t i e s as groups, r a t h e r than j u s t to i n d i v i d u a l n a t i o n a l s . He 
i n q u i r e d whether members of m i n o r i t y n a t i o n a l groups had contacts w i t h c u l t u r a l , 
l i n g u i s t i c and s i m i l a r i n s t i t u t i o n s of the countries vjhere the n a t i o n a l s l i v e d to 
whom they e t h n i c a l l y belonged. F o r example, would Czechoslovak Hungarians have 
contacts w i t h i n s t i t u t i o n s i n Hungary? Viere there any i n t e r n a t i o n a l agreements 
p r o v i d i n g f o r the above-mentioned i n t e r n a t i o n a l co-operation? That question vjas of 
p a r t i c u l a r relevance to Czechoslovakia as a European State governed by the F i n a l 
Act of the Conference on. S e c u r i t y and Co-operation i n Europe, i n a d d i t i o n to 
the Convention. 

1 3 . The report a l s o r e f e r r e d to n a t i o n a l c o u n c i l s and committees. He wished to 
know what l e g i s l a t i o n governed such bodies, and how they were c o n s t i t u t e d . 

1 4 . Mr. METTEL s a i d that the r e p o r t provided a c l e a r i d e a of the s t a t e of race 
r e l a t i o n s i n Czechoslovakia. 

1 5 . R e f e r r i n g to the r i g h t of appeal a g a i n s t a d m i n i s t r a t i v e d e c i s i o n s , he asked 
whether there was an independent, a d m i n i s t r a t i v e court to hear such cases. 

1 6 . The r e p o r t r e f e r r e d to " s p e c i a l remedial means" i n proceedings before c o u r t s , 
i n which a c t i o n was i n i t i a t e d by the Prosecutor-General. I f the l a t e r refused to 
take a c t i o n , was there any o b l i g a t i o n upon him to e x p l a i n h i s d e c i s i o n to the 
p a r t i e s i n v olved? 

1 7 . In the s e c t i o n of the r e p o r t on d i s c i p l i n a r y measures applied to p u b l i c 
servants, i t was s u r p r i s i n g to f i n d judges included w i t h other c i v i l servants; 
there was an i m p l i c a t i o n that judges were not, perhaps, completely independent. I t 
г̂ías d i f f i c u l t to see how judges could be d i s c i p l i n e d , a t l e a s t f o r a p p l y i n g the 
law, but perhaps that p a r t of the r e p o r t was badly d r a f t e d . 



- 25 - C E R D / C / S R . 4 8 1 

(Mr. N e t t e l ) 

18. The matter of the r e p r e s e n t a t i o n of m i n o r i t y groups on ele c t e d organs r a i s e d 
i n t e r e s t i n g questions. I f e l e c t i o n s vjere f r e e l y h e l d , he wondered how anyone could 
ensure that candidates from a p a r t i c u l a r m i n o r i t y group would be e l e c t e d , since the 
e l e c t o r a t e might w e l l choose not to vote f o r them. 

19. The reference to G i p s i e s i n the rep o r t was d i s q u i e t i n g . I t seemed that G i p s i e s 
were to be considered as belonging to one of tvjo groups: those vjho were w i l l i n g to 
be i n t e g r a t e d , and those who were not. The Committee was concerned w i t h G i p s i e s i n 
the l a t t e r category, as they c o n s t i t u t e d a true m i n o r i t y group w i t h an i n d i v i d u a l 
l i f e - s t y l e . A r t i c l e s 2 and 4 of the Convention were t a i l o r e d to the problems of 
such people. 

20. The problem of G i p s i e s was not confined to Czechoslovakia. I n many other 
countries the o f f i c i a l view was that they had to be taught to i n t e g r a t e . That was 
a c l e a r example of r a c i a l d i s c r i m i n a t i o n , of great concern to the Committee. 

21. F i n a l l y , the report s t a t e d that the p r o h i b i t i o n of r a c i a l d i s c r i m i n a t i o n was 
jus cogens. Yet at the United Nations Conference on the Law of T r e a t i e s many 
eminent lawyers had disputed that the concept of jus cogens e x i s t e d i n i n t e r n a t i o n a l 
law. Whether that o p i n i o n vjas accepted o r not, i t should at l e a s t be borne i n 
mind that some i n t e r n a t i o n a l la\'J a u t h o r i t i e s might consider that the concept was 
not a d m i s s i b l e . 

22. The CHAIRMAN, speaking i n h i s personal c a p a c i t y , observed that the I n t e r n a t i o n a l 
Court of J u s t i c e had held that the p r o h i b i t i o n of r a c i a l d i s c r i m i n a t i o n and s l a v e r y 
was jus cogens. 

23. He could not accept Mr. N e t t e l ' s i n t e r p r e t a t i o n of the s e c t i o n of the re p o r t 
d e a l i n g w i t h G i p s i e s . The Czechoslovak S o c i a l i s t Republic was h e l p i n g that group 
of G i p s i e s which required a s s i s t a n c e i n development and h e a l t h care, t h i s being, 
i n h i s o p i n i o n , completely i n accordance w i t h a r t i c l e 2, paragraph 2, of the 
Convention. 

24. Mr. LAMPTEY welcomed the s i x t h p e r i o d i c report of Czechoslovakia, which had 
been prepared vjith due regard f o r questions r a i s e d by members of the Committee 
concerning the f i f t h r e p o r t . On the subject of Gipsies, he noted that they were 
to be found a l l over Europe and were d e a l t w i t h v a r i o u s l y i n d i f f e r e n t c o u n t r i e s . 
The Convention required Governments to attempt to b r i n g disadvantaged peoples up 
to the l e v e l of other groups i n s o c i e t y . I n seeking to enhance the q u a l i t y of 
l i f e of such peoples, Governments should not, however, force them to r e j e c t t h e i r 
s p e c i f i c c h a r a c t e r i s t i c s and e t h n i c i d e n t i t y . There was an element of compulsion 
suggested i n the Czechoslovak r e p o r t - perhaps àue only to awkward wording - which 
vjas d i s t u r b i n g , and he asked that f u l l e r i n f o r m a t i o n be made a v a i l a b l e to the 
Committee concerning measures taken by the Czechoslovak Government to i n t e g r a t e 
G i p s i e s i n t o s o c i e t y without d e p r i v i n g them of t h e i r s p e c i a l c h a r a c t e r i s t i c s . 

25. With reference to the p o i n t r a i s e d by Mr, P a r t s c h concerning r e s e r v a t i o n s to 
the Convention, he s a i d that the problem had been discussed by the Committee over 
many sessions and that the Legal Coimsel had f i n a l l y been asked to give an o p i n i o n 
on the e f f e c t of r e s e r v a t i o n s , d e c l a r a t i o n s , and so f o r t h . I t should be remembered 
that i n t e p r e t a t i v e statements and d e c l a r a t i o n s vjere not n e c e s s a r i l y r e s e r v a t i o n s . 
The Czechoslovak re p o r t vjas i n c o r r e c t i n s t a t i n g that the Committee had r e j e c t e d 
r e s e r v a t i o n s to the Convention made by some St a t e s , p a r t i c u l a r l y those to a r t i c l e 4; 



C E R D / C / S R . 4 8 1 - 2 6 -

(Mr. Lamptey) 

that was beyond the Committee's competence. However, i f a State had substantive 
r e s e r v a t i o n s w i t h regard to a r t i c l e 4 , i t vjas hard to see how that State could 
become a party to the Convention i n view of the extreme importance of the a r t i c l e . 
A r t i c l e 4 s t a t e d , i n t e r a l i a , t hat States should take c e r t a i n measures "with due 
regard to the p r i n c i p l e s embodied i n the U n i v e r s a l D e c l a r a t i o n of Human R i g h t s " ; 
the question was what weight should be given to that p r o v i s i o n . I t vjould seem from 
the r e p o r t that the Czechoslovak Government g e n e r a l l y shared the Committee's 
i n t e r p r e t a t i o n of the a r t i c l e . 

2 6 . On the p o i n t r a i s e d by Mr. Wettel w i t h regard to ,jus cogens, he pointed out 
that although some eminent l e g a l scholars present at the United Nations Conference 
on the Law of T r e a t i e s had been among those expressing doubts as to the existence 
of j u s cogens i n i n t e r n a t i o n a l law, that o p i n i o n had been upheld by only a small 
m i n o r i t y , while the m a j o r i t y of the p a r t i c i p a n t s agreed that such norms e x i s t e d . 
Thus the norms w i t h regard to r a c i a l d i s c r i m i n a t i o n set f o r t h i n the Charter of the 
United Nations, the U n i v e r s a l D e c l a r a t i o n of Human Rights and the Convention, and 
developed by various United Nations bodies, formed peremptoiy norms of i n t e r n a t i o n a l 
law. 

2 7 . Mr. KALINA (Czechoslovakia) stated that h i s Government vjould provide i n i t s 
seventh p e r i o d i c r e p o r t d e t a i l e d r e p l i e s to the questions r a i s e d by members of the 
Committee, but that he would now attempt to provide some p r e l i m i n a r y answers. 

2 8 . Czechoslovakia d i d not make extensive use of f o r e i g n workers; there were 
approximately 1 3 , 0 0 0 i n the country, n e a r l y h a l f of which were from Poland, most of 
the remainder coming from V i e t Nam and Cuba, v;ith s m a ll contingents from Mongolia, 
B u l g a r i a , Hungary and Cyprus. Most workers came without t h e i r f a m i l i e s o r dependents 
on the basis of b i l a t e r a l intergovernmental agreements and i n conformity w i t h the 
p r i n c i p l e s of economic co-operation between s o c i a l i s t S t a t e s . The f o r e i g n workers 
were employed i n a l l sectors of i n d u s t r y and a g r i c u l t u r e . 

2 9 . With regard to a r t i c l e 7 of the Convention and the problem of ethnic m i n o r i t i e s , 
he s a i d that the Government's p o l i c y was guided mainly by a r t i c l e 3 of C o n s t i t u t i o n a l 
Act No. 1 4 4 / 1 9 6 8 . According to data from 1 9 7 3 on c h i l d r e n belonging to ethnic 
m i n o r i t i e s who were being educated, i n t h e i r ovm language, there were 6 7 primary 
schools and 2 0 c l a s s e s i n secondary schools where P o l i s h was the language of 
i n s t r u c t i o n , s e r v i n g a t o t a l of n e a r l y 6 , 0 0 0 p u p i l s of P o l i s h o r i g i n . Czechoslovak 
n a t i o n a l s of German o r i g i n were not s u f f i c i e n t l y concentrated to allow f o r 
German-language schools, but there were 1 1 4 c l a s s e s s e r v i n g 1 , 3 5 0 p u p i l s of German 
o r i g i n i n schools w i t h non-compulsory courses taught i n the German language. 
Furthermore, there were I 3 I c l a s s e s s e r v i n g 1 , 1 0 4 p u p i l s i n schools o f f e r i n g 
non-compulsory courses taught i n the Greek language, and 1 0 c l a s s e s s e r v i n g 
7 7 p u p i l s i n the Macedonian language. In the Slovak S o c i a l i s t Republic 
s c h o o l c h i l d r e n of Hungarian o r i g i n v i e v e served by 3 4 4 kindergartens, 4 8 primary 
schools, 2 2 general secondary schools, 2 0 t e c h n i c a l secondary schools, and 1 9 
a p p r e n t i c e s h i p and t e c h n i c a l i n s t i t u t i o n s , s e r v i n g a t o t a l number of 8 9 , 9 2 5 p u p i l s 
whose mother tongue was Hungarian. As f o r the approximately 7 , 1 0 0 p u p i l s whose 
mother tongue was U k r a i n i a n , there were 6 9 kindergartens, more than 3 0 primary 
schools, and 1 2 secondary schools vjhose primary language of i n s t r u c t i o n was 
U k r a i n i a n or which o f f e r e d courses i n the U k r a i n i a n language. There were 1 , 8 8 8 
students of Hungarian o r i g i n and 4 I I students of U k r a i n i a n o r i g i n s t u d y i n g i n 
Slovak u n i v e r s i t i e s , whereas 2 0 0 Czechoslovak n a t i o n a l s of Hungarian o r i g i n were 
study i n g at u n i v e r s i t i e s and other i n s t i t u t i o n s i n Hiœgary. 



- 27 - C E E D / C / S R . 4 8 1 

(Mr. K a l i n a , Czechoslovakia) 

3 0 . Although s e v e r a l memhers of the Committee had commented that the s t a t i s t i c s 
o f f e r e d i n the Czechoslovak r e p o r t seemed outdated, he could assure them that the 
proportions of the e t h n i c m i n o r i t i e s to the m a j o r i t y Czech and Slovak populations 
had remained the same. As could be seen from the f i f t h p e r i o d i c r e p o r t , the 
Hungarian p o p u l a t i o n had r i s e n by 2 2 , 0 0 0 , the German m i n o r i t y by 8 , 0 0 0 and the 
U k r a i n i a n and Russian m i n o r i t i e s by 1 , 0 0 0 . P o p u l a t i o n growth i n Czechoslovakia was 
very high, both among the m a j o r i t y Czech and Slovak peoples and among the e t h n i c 
m i n o r i t i e s , almost c e r t a i n l y as a r e s u l t of the s u c c e s s f u l government p o l i c y 
regarding s o c i a l w e l f a r e . 

3 1 . With reference to the r e p r e s e n t a t i o n of the ethnic m i n o r i t i e s i n various 
n a t i o n a l and r e g i o n a l bodies, a r t i c l e 2 of C o n s t i t u t i o n a l Act No. I 4 4 / 1 9 6 8 

e s t a b l i s h e d that e l e c t i o n to the r e p r e s e n t a t i v e bodies was by u n i v e r s a l , equal and 
d i r e c t suffrage and by secret b a l l o t . The l i s t of candidates was prepared by the 
N a t i o n a l Front and took account of the n-umerical s t r e n g t h of the n a t i o n a l m i n o r i t i e s . 
No separate e l e c t o r a l constituency f o r the n a t i o n a l m i n o r i t i e s was formed. The 
e l e c t i o n s were based on general democratic p r i n c i p l e s . A r t i c l e 2 ensured that 
there would be adequate r e p r e s e n t a t i o n of the n a t i o n a l m i n o r i t i e s i n the various 
r e p r e s e n t a t i v e bodies, i n c l u d i n g the j u d i c i a r y . 

3 2 . VJith regard to the G i p s i e s , government measures a f f e c t i n g t h i s m i n o r i t y group 
were taken under the guidance of the Committee f o r N a t i o n a l Committees i n regions 
i n h a b i t e d by G i p s i e s , w i t h Gipsy p a r t i c i p a t i o n at a l l l e v e l s . These committees 
sought to promote voluntary i n t e g r a t i o n of t h i s group i n t o s o c i e t y . He pointed out 
that G i p s i e s vJho had chosen a c i v i l i z e d way of l i f e were given a s s i s t a n c e i n 
o b t a i n i n g housing and i n p l a c i n g pre-school c h i l d r e n i n day-care centres. Young 
people were given v o c a t i o n a l t r a i n i n g , and lower-income f a m i l i e s received coupons 
to purchase low-cost s t a p l e s . There were, however, some i n d i v i d u a l s whose 
l i f e - s t y l e ran counter to the p r i n c i p l e s of s o c i a l i s t s o c i e t y s they tended to 
d r i f t from one job to another and t h e i r c h i l d r e n were f r e q u e n t l y absent from s c h o o l . 
The programme of voluntary i n t e g r a t i o n would r e q u i r e more than one generation to 
be completed. I t viaa encouraging that there vjere more and more yo\mg people of 
Gipsy o r i g i n graduating from secondary and t e c h n i c a l schools each year, and i t was 
g e n e r a l l y recognized that G i p s i e s had made valuable c o n t r i b u t i o n s to the c u l t u r a l 
and p o l i t i c a l l i f e of the coimtry. The l e g a l dimensions of the problem had been 
covered i n the f o u r t h p e r i o d i c r e p o r t , and the seventh p e r i o d i c r e p o r t would 
provide f u r t h e r i n f o r m a t i o n . 

3 3 . With regard to a r t i c l e 3 of the Convention, the Government of Czechoslovakia 
had repeatedly stated that i t had terminated a l l o f f i c i a l r e l a t i o n s w i t h the r a c i s t 
régime of South A f r i c a as e a r l y as 19^3 and that i t c o n s c i e n t i o u s l y f u l f i l l e d a l l 
o b l i g a t i o n s under the r e l e v a n t General Assembly and S e c u r i t y Council r e s o l u t i o n s . 
More d e t a i l s on the subject would be provided i n the seventh p e r i o d i c r e p o r t . 

Mr. K a l i n a withdrew. 

F i f t h p e r i o d i c r e p o r t of Morocco (CERD/C/65/Add . 1 ) 

At the i n v i t a t i o n of the Chairman, Ш. Rahhali (Morocco) took a place at the 
Committee t a b l e . 

3 4 . Mr. RAHHALI (Morocco) s a i d t h a t members of the Committee should bear i n Kind 
two p o i n t s i n reading the f i f t h p e r i o d i c r e p o r t of Morocco. F i r s t l y , Morocco i-Jas 
a Moslem State v i t h a Moslem s o c i e t y based on the p r i n c i p l e s of the I s l a m i c 



C E E D / C / S R . 4 8 1 - 2 8 -

(Mr. Rahhali) Morocco) 

r e l i g i o n , i n p a r t i c u l a r the p r i n c i p l e s of e q u a l i t y and freedom f o r a l l . Secondly, 
the Moroccan l e g a l system, i n p a r t i c u l a r the C o n s t i t u t i o n of 1972, recognized the 
primacy of i n t e r n a t i o n a l law over domestic law. The p r o v i s i o n s of the I n t e r n a t i o n a l 
Convention on the E l i m i n a t i o n of A l l Forms of R a c i a l D i s c r i m i n a t i o n formed an 
i n t e g r a l p a r t of p u b l i c domestic law. The f o u r t h p e r i o d i c r e p o r t had given d e t a i l s 
on those p r o v i s i o n s of the Moroccan Penal Code under which v i o l a t i o n s of the 
Convention were pimished. 

35. Mrs. SADIQ ALI, i n welcoming the Moroccan r e p o r t , asked whether more 
d e t a i l e d i n f o r m a t i o n could be made a v a i l a b l e concerning the procedural aspects of 
p o l i t i c a l t r i a l s , i n p a r t i c u l a r the r i g h t to defence, and the detention and t r i a l 
procedures. Noting that the King of Morocco had i n v i t e d Moroccan Jews who had 
l e f t the country to retia?n, she asked how many had i n f a c t responded to t h i s 
i n v i t a t i o n . Could more i n f o r m a t i o n be made a v a i l a b l e on the ongoing r e v i s i o n of 
the lavis a f f e c t i n g Jevdsh communities? Inasmuch as the Government seemed to a t t a c h 
importance to d e c e n t r a l i z a t i o n and l o c a l p a r t i c i p a t i o n , she i n q u i r e d as to what 
progress had been made i n t r a n s f e r r i n g a d m i n i s t r a t i v e and economic power to the 
provinces and hovj r e g i o n a l development vjas proceeding, e s p e c i a l l y i n the more 
backward areas where the nomads and Berbers l i v e d . A f t e r observing that Morocco 
had a l o n g t r a d i t i o n of o f f e r i n g asylum to freedom-fighters and p o l i t i c a l refugees, 
she requested i n f o r m a t i o n on the refugees and t h e i r s t a t u s , wondering how they 
could q u a l i f y f o r Moroccan n a t i o n a l i t y and what s o r t of c i v i l r e s t r i c t i o n s a p p l i e d 
to the f o r e i g n e r s . She noted that the r e p o r t s p e c i f i e d that C h r i s t i a n s and Jews 
were given some degree of r e l i g i o u s freedom, but t h a t no mention was made of any 
other r e l i g i o n s . In view of the importance of the subject f o r the implementation 
of a r t i c l e 7 of the Convention, she urged that f u l l e r i n f o r m a t i o n be made a v a i l a b l e 
to the Committee concerning the measures taken by the Government to promote 
understanding and tolerance of a l l r e l i g i o n s . She a l s o wished to know hovj many 
Berbers there were i n Morocco and vjhat measures had been taken to p r o t e c t t h e i r 
c u l t u r e . She had heard that a new a s s o c i a t i o n f o r human r i g h t s had been formed 
and i n q u i r e d about the status of the a s s o c i a t i o n , i t s r o l e and i t s r e l a t i o n s h i p 
w i t h the Government. 

36. Mr, VALENCIA RODRIGUEZ s a i d t h a t , although the Convention had been incorporated 
i n Moroccan p u b l i c domestic law and no cases of v i o l a t i o n s of the p r o v i s i o n s of 
the Convention had been reported, Morocco was nevertheless obliged, under the 
Convention, i n p a r t i c u l a r a r t i c l e 4, to adopt domestic l e g i s l a t i o n i n order to 
give e f f e c t to the Convention. The Convention d i d not i t s e l f e s t a b l i s h any 
punishment f o r v i o l a t i o n s of i t s p r o v i s i o n s , a matter vijhich was l e f t to States 
p a r t i e s . He requested more d e t a i l e d i n f o r m a t i o n concerning the p e n a l t i e s imposed 
f o r v i o l a t i o n s of the Convention i n Morocco, and the laws on the basis of which 
courts could determine such p e n a l t i e s . 

37. Mr. DECHEZELLES, n o t i n g that Morocco was w e l l known f o r i t s t r a d i t i o n of 
t o l e r a n c e , r e c a l l e d that i n a previous r e p o r t the Moroccan Government had stated 
that i t was c o n s i d e r i n g the i n t e i r i a l i m p l i c a t i o n s of a r t i c l e 4» He hoped that i t 
would continue i t s i n v e s t i g a t i o n s and that i t would decide to take domestic 
measures to permit implementation of the Convention, p a r t i c u l a r l y of a r t i c l e 4 
and a r t i c l e 5, paragraph ( f ) . 

38. Mr. GOUIIDIAM sa i d t h a t , although the p r i n c i p l e of n o n - d i s c r i m i n a t i o n was 
recognized i n Morocco t r a d t i o n a l l y , h i s t o r i c a l l y and under the I s l a m i c r e l i g i o n , 
i t was not enough to l a y dovm p r i n c i p l e s . I t was e n t i r e l y p o s s i b l e that the man i n 



- 2 9 - C E R D / C / S R . 4 8 1 

(Mr. Goimdiam) 

the s t r e e t i n any country might he r a c i s t , even though the p o l i c y of h i s Government 
v;as n o n - d i s c r i m i n a t o r y . A c c o r d i n g l y , i t was important that the Moroccan Government 
should introduce l e g i s l a t i o n d e a l i n g w i t h r a c i a l d i s c r i m i n a t i o n which would permit 
implementation of the Convention, p a r t i c u l a r l y w i t h regard to a r t i c l e 4. He drew a 
p a r a l l e l , i n that connection, w i t h the Government's h a n d l i n g of the question of 
c o r r u p t i o n , n o t i n g that extensive l e g i s l a t i o n had been enacted i n Morocco to deal 
г-jith t h i s v i c e , even though c o r r u p t i o n was an offence according to I s l a m i c r e l i g i o n . 

39» Mr. PARTSCH observed that the Committee had been t o l d s e v e r a l times that 
i n t e r n a t i o n a l law and the Convention had been incorporated i n Moroccan domestic 
law and must be a p p l i e d d i r e c t l y . However, a problem e x i s t e d i n that the p r o v i s i o n 
on which the i n c o r p o r a t i o n was based d i d not f i g u r e i n the operative p a r t of the 
C o n s t i t u t i o n but i n the preamble and, as everyone knew, the preamble c a r r i e d 
d i f f e r e n t weight i n d i f f e r e n t l e g a l systems. He asked whether the l e g a l b a s i s as 
provided i n the preamble to the C o n s t i t u t i o n ii/ould be s u f f i c i e n t to enable a judge 
to apply the p r o v i s i o n s of the Convention i n preference to those of the domestic 
law, should there be an i n c o n s i s t e n c y between them. 

40. Mr. RAHHALI (Morocco), r e p l y i n g to the question put by Mr. P a r t s c h , s a i d that 
i n h i s country i n t e r n a t i o n a l law had primacy over domestic law. He had taken note 
of the comments made by members of the Committee and would convey them to t h i s 
Government. 

4 1 . The CHAIRMAtT expressed the hope that the next p e r i o d i c r e p o r t of Morocco 
would c o n t a i n answers to the questions put by members of the Committee, and that i t 
would c o n t a i n more i n f o r m a t i o n concerning the measures taken i n Morocco to implement 
a l l the p r o v i s i o n s of the Convention. Furthermore, he hoped that the r e p o r t would 
be prepared i n accordance w i t h the r e v i s e d g u i d e l i n e s which the Committee had drawn 
up to a s s i s t States p a r t i e s to the Convention i n the p r e p a r a t i o n of t h e i r r e p o r t s . 

Mr. Rahhali withdrew. 

F o u r t h p e r i o d i c r e p o r t of the United Republic of Tanzania (CERD/c/48/Add .8) 

At the i n v i t a t i o n of the Chairman, M r s . Mbapila (United Republic of Tanzania) 
took a place at the Committee t a b l e . 

4 2 . Mrs. MBAPILA (United Republic of Tanzania), i n t r o d u c i n g her country's r e p o r t , 
s a i d that her Government had introduced mechanisms to ensure t h a t the law was 
a p p l i e d without any d i s c r i m i n a t i o n as to race, sex or r e l i g i o n . In a d d i t i o n to 
having independent courts of j u s t i c e from v i l l a g e to n a t i o n a l l e v e l , her countiy 
boasted a Permanent Commission of Enquiry, whose fu n c t i o n s were described i n the 
r e p o r t . The United Republic of Tanzania was one of the few c o u n t r i e s i n the world 
where a l l races were represented i n the Cabinet, not through the existence of any 
quotas but because there vas complete r a c i a l harmony. 

43» Mr. LAMPTEY sa i d that although the s i t u a t i o n i n the United Republic of Tanzania 
was w e l l knovjn to a l l , r e p o r t s submitted by States p a r t i e s must f u l f i l c e r t a i n 
c o n d i t i o n s . He expressed the hoped t h a t , i n p r e p a r i n g i t s f i f t h r e p o r t , the 
Government would f o l l o w the g u i d e l i n e s l a i d down f o r the p r e p a r a t i o n of r e p o r t s by 
the Committee. In a d d i t i o n , he expressed the hope that the next r e p o r t would l i s t 
the a d m i n i s t r a t i v e measures vjhich had been adopted f o r the implementation of the 
Convention, n o t i n g that the second p e r i o d i c r e p o r t had contained a p a r t i a l l i s t of 
measures. 



C E R D / C / S R . 4 8 1 - 30 -

44. Mr. VAIENCIÁ RODRIGUEZ s a i d that the Conjinittee would l i k e to know how the 
r i g h t s l a i d down i n a r t i c l e 5 of the Convention were guaranteed by the l e g i s l a t i o n 
o f the United Republic of Tanzania. As he had pointed out i n the case of other 
c o u n t r i e s , the Convention e s t a b l i s h e d c e r t a i n o b l i g a t i o n s f o r States p a r t i e s ; 
a c c o r d i n g l y , i t was not appropriate f o r a Government to argue t h a t i t had deemed 
i t unnecessary to adopt any measures concerning r a c i a l d i s c r i m i n a t i o n on the 
grounds that that phenomenon d i d not e x i s t i n i t s t e r r i t o r y . He therefore asked 
the Tanzanian Government to r e c o n s i d e r i t s l e g a l o b l i g a t i o n s under the Convention. 

45• The i n f o r m a t i o n concerning the Permanent Commission of Enquiry, which had a 
mandate to r e c e i v e complaints concerning any o f f i c i a l except the P r e s i d e n t and 
the V i c e - P r e s i d e n t , was v e i y u s e f u l . Was the Commission empowered to consider 
a l s o complaints l e v e l l e d a g a i n s t persons who were not o f f i c i a l s ? I f not, where 
could such complaints be submitted? I t would be i n t e r e s t i n g to have f u l l e r d e t a i l s 
concerning the Commission's f i m c t i o n s , i n c l u d i n g i n f o r m a t i o n about i t s a b i l i t y to 
impose san c t i o n s . 

46. F i n a l l y , he pointed out that the r e p o r t d i d not c o n t a i n s u f f i c i e n t i n f o r m a t i o n 
to show how the o b l i g a t i o n s stemming from a r t i c l e s б and 7 of the Convention were 
implemented. 

The meeting rose at 1 p.m. 




